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DATE: February 21, 2012
TO: All Local Telecommunications Service Providers
FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst III, Division of Regulatory Analysis KL/Q,
RE: Docket 110303-OT — Section 120,745, Florida Statutes (2011), Legislative review

of agency rules in effect on or before November 16, 2010.

This is advanced notice that, this week, all local telephone service providers and pay
telephone services providers will receive a data request regarding the costs and benefits, over a
S5-year period beginning July 1, 2011, associated with specific Commission rules. This
information will be used for this year’s Compliance Economic Review, required by Section
120.745 and 120.541, Florida Statutes. The deadline for each company to respond to the data
request will be March 14, 2012.

I will be the contact point for collection of information pertaining to Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. [f you have any
questions concerning the request of information regarding Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., you may
contact me at (850) 413-6662 or kcurry@psc.state.fl.us.
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